Ken Grannan

From: Justin Turnbull

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 9:46 AM
To: Jeremy johnston

Cc: Ken Grannan

Subject: Bowers BSP Net Lot Increase
Jeremy,

Here is my count totals for the Bowers BSP lots:

Pilots Lounge Area
Existing Lots: H-5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 (7 total)
Proposed Lots: H-5A, 6A, 7A, 8A (4 total)

Islands or ‘Cut Out’ Area
Existing Lots: H-14, 15, 16, 22 (4 total)
Proposed Lots: H-9A, 9B, 10A, 10B, 11A, 11B, 16A (7 total)

Bowers Road Lots
Existing Lots: None
Proposed Lots: H-43, 44, 45, 46, 47 (5 total)

By my count, this shows a net increase of 5 lots.

Justin Turnbull, PLS

Kittitas County Surveyor

Kittitas County Public Works Main Phone (509)962-7523

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 1 Direct Line (509)933-8251

Ellensburg, WA 98926 justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us

Working remotely every other week Please Call Mobile Number (509)856-7879

is : / : t - addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged
Bt retransmission, distribution. strictly prohibited.
fel=te tne matenai from all devices.



